
RE: The 1946 Constitution says they were not incorporated prior 
Tue 19/02/2019 3:52 AM 
 
Good job. I spent a couple of hours on this issue and the 1930s ministry of HWA. I agree that 
there was no incorporation until the action in California. It makes complete sense. Somewhere 
HWA apparently said he incorporated as he need to do so to have a college and/or borrow 
money for the effort. Perhaps a further comment that he did not want to incorporate. I will chase 
that later. 
Mike  
 
From: Surfer11  
Sent: Sunday,  
To: 'Michael Germano'   
Subject: The 1946 Constitution says they were not incorporated prior 
 
Check this out, 
 
Craig 
 
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
OF  
RADIO CHURCH OF GOD 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THERE PRESENTS: That we, HERBERT W. ARMSTRONG, BASIL WOLVERTON, 
DAVID T. HENION, JAMES A. GOTT, ESTHER M. OLSON, and LOMA D. ARMSTRONG, have 
voluntarily associated ourselves together for the purpose of incorporating a hitherto 
unincorporated voluntary association in Eugene, Lane County, Oregon, known as "Radio 
Church of God", under Title III, Article I of the General Nonprofit Corporation Law of the State of 
California, 
And we hereby certify :  
ARTICLE I 
The name of this corporation shall be : 
RADIO CHURCH OF GOD 
 
From: Surfer11   
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 7:53 AM 
To: 'Michael Germano'   
Subject: RE: When was the Radio Church of God incorporated 
 
I cannot find a way of e-mailing the Oregon office. I think it was an inauguration rather than an 
incorporation on 21 Oct of the first congregation HWA established, after the CoG split. 
 
It may be that RCG was not incorporated until 1946? 
 
CW 
 
 


